MEMORANDUM

Sucecess....cach life....each day....each hour

TO: Eddie Coulson, Superintendent . %/
FROM: Beth French, Election Coordinator \

DATE: December 10, 2010

SUBJECT: Report on School Board Continuing Education

AGENDA ITEM: D-2

College Station Independent School District

Since 1986, the SBOE rule has required that a public announcement be made each year of
the names of those board members who have completed the required continuing education,
who have exceeded the required hours, and who are deficient.

House Bill 2563 passed in the 80" Legislative Session amended TEC Section 11.159 to
include reporting board training hours at the last regular meeting of the calendar year. Since
that time, TASB has advised districts to make both announcements until the SBOE rule was

modified.

The amendments approved November 19, 2010, remove any reference to an announcement
at the meeting for the call for elections. The only announcement that must be made is now at
the last regular board meeting in the calendar year, which for most boards is the December

meeting.

Board Training Hours

Paul Dorsett
Carol Barrett
Garland Watson
Jeff Harris
Randall Pitcock
Charlotte Slack
Valerie Jochen

1812 Welsh Street
College Station, TX 77840
079.764-5455 TAX 979-764-5535

Place 1
Place 2
Place 3
Place 4
Place 5
Place 6
Place 7

39.00 hours
33.50 hours
37.75 hours
21.25 hours
37.25 hours
41.75 hours
37.75 hours

. o
gAl |’L"1’ &

EDDIE COULSON, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



